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Mathew,

As per your request, a search was performed regarding your request and the following information
was identified.
Request No. 1:

Current list of all active arrest warrants, fugitive warrants and bench warrant.
ANSWER 1:  The records you requested are exempt from production as defined by RS 44:3 A.(1)
because they pertain to pending criminal litigation, therefore, they have not been finally
adjudicated.
Request No. 2:
Any and all e-mail communication received on the e-mail domain of “@lafayettesheriff.com” and
sent from any e-mail address on the e-mail domain of "@lafayettela.gov" between February 1, 2022
through February 7, 2022 containing the following term in the subject or body of the message:
"booking procedures".

ANSWER 2: The records you requested are exempt from production as defined by RS 44:3 A.(1)
because they pertain to pending criminal litigation or any criminal litigation which can be
reasonably anticipated, therefore, they have not been finally adjudicated.

Thank you,

Captain John Mowell
Public Affairs Director
Commander
Search and Rescue
Email: John.Mowell@Lafayettesheriff.com<mailto:John.Mowell@Lafayettesheriff.com>
Office:  337 236 5640
Cellular:  337 319 4780
316 W. Main Street
Lafayette, LA 70501

From: Matthew <matt@newlouisiana.org>
Organization: Citizens for a New Louisiana
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 at 1:57 PM
To: Web Public Information <recordsrequest@lafayettesheriff.com>
Subject: Public Records Request - March 29, 2022

Dear Records Custodian:

Pursuant to Article 12, Section 3 of the Louisiana State Constitution of 1974 and the Louisiana
Public Records Law, R.S. § 44:1 et seq., I request that you, as the custodian of records please
produce the following public records for my review.

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

Please provide this information electronically by forwarding same to this e-mail address.
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